From: Rickman, Jim

To: Sturzebecher, Karl

Cc: Ramsey, Kevin; Zimmerman, Jacob; Kline, Kenneth; Adkins, Brannen; Cooke, Lindsey; Padgett, Wyatt

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Request for additional information regarding executed financial instruments (L-2019-DFA-
0017)

Date: Thursday, April 02, 2020 12:29:50 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Updated LES Standby Trust Agreement 2019.pdf
FedEx 4-2-2020 REVISED - 2.pdf

Karl,

A scanned copy of the revised Standby Trust Agreement is attached. It addresses the below
comments. As we discussed, the original signed document is being sent to you. The Fedex tracking
number is attached and the estimated delivery is tomorrow.

Jim Rickman
Licensing Specialist 11l

UUSA | P.O. Box 1789 | Eunice | New Mexico | 88231 | USA
Tel: +1 (575) 394-6558 | Mob: (575) 602-6012 | Email:Jim.Rickman@urenco.com |
Web: www.uusa.urenco.com

2]

From: Ramsey, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Ramsey@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Padgett, Wyatt <Wyatt.Padgett@urenco.com>

Cc: Zimmerman, Jacob <Jacob.Zimmerman@nrc.gov>; Kline, Kenneth <Kenneth.Kline@nrc.gov>;
Adkins, Brannen <Brannen.Adkins@nrc.gov>; Cooke, Lindsey <Lindsey.Cooke@nrc.gov>

Subject: Request for additional information regarding executed financial instruments (L-2019-DFA-
0017)

We have reviewed your letter dated December 12, 2019, transmitting executed financial
instruments for decommissioning financial assurance. The letter is available in the
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) under Accession
Number ML19351C744. Our review of your application has identified that additional
information is needed.

1. In the Standby Trust Agreement, there are references to both Amendment 11 and
Amendment 10. We believe the references to Amendment 10 are erroneous. Please
correct the amendment numbers or explain why they are correct.

2. In the Standby Trust Agreement, there are references to December 5, 2019, and
December 5, 2018. We believe the 2018 dates are erroneous. Please correct the
dates or explain why they are correct.

3. In Schedule B of the Standby Trust Agreement, the dollar amount listed in the first
line does not match the sum of the financial instruments listed in the evidence
section. We believe the dollar amount in the first line is erroneous. Please correct


mailto:Jim.Rickman@urenco.com
mailto:Karl.Sturzebecher@nrc.gov
mailto:Kevin.Ramsey@nrc.gov
mailto:Jacob.Zimmerman@nrc.gov
mailto:Kenneth.Kline@nrc.gov
mailto:Brannen.Adkins@nrc.gov
mailto:Lindsey.Cooke@nrc.gov
mailto:Wyatt.Padgett@urenco.com
mailto:Jim.Rickman@urenco.com
http://www.uusa.urenco.com/

,,,,,,,,,
i




Proprietary Information
Withhold under 10 CFR 2.390

AMENDMENT NO. 11 TO
STANDBY TRUST AGREEMENT

This Amendment No. 11 to the Standby Trust Agreement, herein referred to as Amendment No. 11, is
entered into as of December 5, 2019, by and between Louisiana Energy Services, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company, herein referred to as “LES” or the “Grantor,” and the Huntington National
Bank, a national banking association duly organized and existing under the laws of the United States of
America, with an office in Columbus, Ohio, herein referred to as the “Trustee.”

WHEREAS, the Standby Trust Agreement was amended with Amendment No. 10, which was entered
into by and between LES and the Huntington National Bank, as Trustee, on December 5, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, in accordance with the Standby Trust Agreement, as amended, and intending to be
legally bound, the Grantor, the Trustee, and the NRC hereby amend the Standby Trust Agreement as
follows:

1) Schedule A, “Cost of Decommissioning,” and Schedule B, “Payments Constituting the Fund,”
shall be replaced by the revised Schedules A and B attached to this Amendment 11.

Except as expressly modified by this Amendment No. 11 to the Standby Trust Agreement, all terms and
conditions of the Standby Trust Agreement and Amendments No. 1, No. 2, No. 3, No. 4, No. 5, No. 6,
No. 7, No. 8, No. 9 and No. 10 to the Standby Trust Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this Amendment No. 11 to be executed by the
respective officers duly authorized and the incorporate seals to be hereunder affixed and attested as of the
date first written above.

Louisiana Energy Services, LLC:

Justin B. Chase
Site Controller

The Huntington Naw

/ Patrick J. O’Donnell

ATTEST:

Vice President





Schedule A

Costs of Decommissioning

Proprictary Information
Withhold under 10 CFR 2.390

This Agreement demonstrates financial assurance for the following cost estimates or prescribed amounts for the
following licensed activities:

U.S. NUCLEAR
REGULATORY
COMMISSION
LICENSE NO.

SNM-2010

NAME AND ADDRESS
OF
LICENSEE

Louisiana Energy Services,
LLC

P.O. Box 1789

Eunice, NM 88231

ADDRESS OF
LICENSED
ACTIVITY

URENCO USA
formerly known as
National Enrichment
Facility located

Five miles east of
Eunice, New Mexico
On Highway 176 in
Lea County, New
Mexico

The cost estimates listed here were last adjusted as of June 30, 2019.

COST ESTIMATES FOR
REGULATORY
ASSURANCESS
DEMONSTRATED BY THIS
AGREEMENT

$570,000,000





Proprietary Information
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Schedule B

Payments Constituting the Fund

PROPERTY AND AMOUNTS $570,000,000

AS EVIDENCED BY Zurich Surety Bond No. 08800128 in the amount of $411,000,000 and HSBC Letter of
Credit No. SDCMTN572513 in the amount of $159,000,000





SURETY RIDER

Executed in Quadruplicate

To be attached to and form a part of ~Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland and Zurich American Insurance Company
Bond No.

Cross Ref: 08800128

Typeof Financial Guarantee Bond
Bond:

dated
a.e December 15, 2009
effective

(MONTH-DAY-YEAR)

executed by Louisiana Energy Services, LLC , as Principal,
(PRINCIPAL)
and by Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland and

) ; , as Surety,
Zurich American Insurance Company

in favor of U.S. Nucl

ear Regulatory Commission
(OBLIGEE)

in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained the Principal and the Surety hereby consent to changing
Increasing bond amount by $58,000,000.00 as follows:

From: Three Hundred Fifty Three Million & NO/100
($353,000,000.00)

To: Four Hundred Eleven Million & NO/100

($411,000,000.00)

Nothing herein contained shall vary, alter or extend any provision or condition of this bond except as herein expressly stated.
This rider

. . November 19, 2019
is effective
(MONTH-DAY-YEAR)

Signed and Sealed = November 19, 2019
(MONTH-DAY-YEAR)

Louisiana Energy Services, LLC
(PRINCIPAL)

By:
(PRINCIPAL)

Fidelity and Deposit C4 y Zurich American Insuranc y
Biy: 6)«\ By: ANt ~ (A
Sandra Parker, Attorney-in-fact

Sandra Parker, Attorney-in-fact

S-0443/GE 8/08






ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the State of New
York, the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, a corporation of the State of Maryland, and the FIDELITY
AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND a corporation of the State of Maryland (herein collectively called the "Companies"), by
ROBERT D. MURRAY, Vice President, in pursuance of authority granted by Article V, Section §, of the By-Laws of said Companies,
which are set forth on the reverse side hereof and are hereby certified to be in full force and effect on the date hereof, do hereby nominate,
constitute, and appoint Sandra PARKER, Gina A. RODRIGUEZ, Tannis MATTSON, Mario ARZAMENDI, Laura E, SUDDUTH,
Amanda TURMAN-AVINA and Mary Anr GARCIA, all of Houston, Texas, EACH its true and lawful agent and Atterney-in-Fact, to
make, execute, seal and deliver, for, and on its behalf as surety, and as its act and deed: any and all bonds and uadertakings, EXCEPT
bonds on behalf of Independent Executors, Community Survivers and Community Guardians. and the execution of such bonds or
undertakings in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon said Companies, as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if
they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly clected officers of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY at
its office in New York, New York., the regularly elected officers of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
af its office in Owings Mills, Maryland., and the regularly elected officers of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND
at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland., in their own proper persons.

The said Vice President does hereby certify that the extract set forth on the reverse side hereof is a true copy of Article V, Section 8, of
the By-Laws of said Companies, and is now in force,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the said Vice-President has hereunto subscribed his/her names and affixed the Corporate Seals of the said
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, this 5th day of March, A.D. 2019.

ATTEST:

ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND

Ty nreartey,
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By
Assistant Secretary Vice President
Dawn E. Brown Robert D. Murray
State of Maryland

County of Baltimore

On this 5th day of March, A.D. 2019, before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Maryland, duly conunissioned and qualified, ROBERT D,
MURRAY, Vice President, and DAWN E. BROWN, Assistant Seeretary, of the Companies, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers
deseribed in and who executed the preceding instrument, and acknowledged the execution of same, and being by me duly sworn, deposeth and saith, that
hefshe is the said officer of the Company aforesaid, and that the seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies, and that
the said Corporate Seals and the signature as such officer were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and direction of the said
Corporations.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal the day and year first above written,

g,
Aty ty
ot 7,

Comsapas. A A Dwrmr

Constance A. Tunn, Notary Public
My Comm:ssion Expires: July 9, 2019
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DATE OF AMENDMENT: | CREDIT NUMBER: SDCMTN572513
20NOVZ2018 | ISSUED ON : 11DEC2017
BENEFICIARY: | APPLICANT:

ATTN: DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK |LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NUCLEAR | 275 HIGHWAY 176

MATERIAL SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS | EUNICE, NEW MEXICO 88231

(SEE FULL NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW) |

ADVISING BANK: |DC AMOUNT: USD 159,000,000.00

| THIS AMENDMENT (NQ. 002 ) FORMS
| AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE ABOVE
|MENTIONED DOCUMENTARY CREDIT AND
|MUST BE ATTACHED THERETO.

DELETE: LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC
275 HIGHWAY 176
EUNICE, NEW MEXICO 88231

INSERT: LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC
275 HIGHWAY 176
P.O. BOX 1789
EUNICE, NEW MEXICO 88231

INCREASE DC AMOUNT BY USD 64,000,000.00
TO A NEW AMOUNT OF USD 159, 000,000.00
USD ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY NINE

MILLION.QQ ONLY

AMEND CONDITIONS AS FOLLOWS:

/ADD/
BENEFICIARY FULL NAME AND COMPLETE ADDRESS:

ATTN: DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NUCLEAR MATERIAL SAFETY
AND SAFEGUARDS

TO BE CONTINUED ON PAGE 2 ............ P A

SBC Bank USA, N.A. GTRF SERVICES HSBC Bank A, N.A. GTRF SERVICES
ANTONIO BATAC (21422) ING LEUNG (05240)

HSBC Bank USA, N.A. MANAGER GTRF SERVICES SR. GER GTRF SERVICES

Global Trade & Receivables Finance, c/o Williams Lea Tag, 1212 Avenue of the Americas, 17th Floor, New York NY 100386,
JSA
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GLOBAL TRADE & RECEIVABLES FINANCE

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING PART OF DC NO. SDCMTNS572513 PAGE 2
DATE OF ISSUE: | BENEFICIARY :
11DEC2017 | ATTN: DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK

| DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NUCLEAR
|[MATERIAL SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS
| (SEE FULL NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW)
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.

PLEASE NOTE OUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED. PLEASE SEND ALL CLAIMS AND
CORRESPONDENCE AS PER SBDC TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT FOLLOWING
ADDRESS :

HSBC BANK USA, N.A., GLOBAL TRADE AND RECEIVABLES FINANCE (GTRF)
C/0 WILLIAMS LEA TAG,

1212 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, 17TH FLOOR

NEW YORK, NY 10036, USA

FOR ANY QUERIES, CONTACT OUR CLIENT SERVICES TEAM AT

GTRF.USCS (AT)US.HSBC.COM OR TELEPHONE NO. 1 866 327 0763

OR FAX NO, 1 718 488 4909

THIS AMENDMENT CONSISTS OF 2 PAGES
ok ok ok ko ok ke ke ko k ke ko ok ke ok ok ok ok ok k ko k ko k ok k ok kk ok ok ok ok ok kk k ko ko k ok ok h ok ok ok ok ok kok ok ok ok K

AUTHORAZ SIGNER

HSBC Bank USA, N.A. GTRF SE HSBC Banj(USA, N.A. GTRF SERVICES
ANTONIO BATAC (21425“”053 PING LEUNG (05240)
MANAGER GTRF SERVICES SRAANAGER GTRF SERVICES

v002.01-1

HSBC Bank USA, N.A.
Global Trade & Receivables Finance, c/o Williams Lea Tag, 1212 Avenue of the Americas, 17th Floor, New York NY 10036,
USA
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DATE OF ISSUE:

11DEC2017

IRREVOCABLE DOCUMENTARY CREDIT NO.: SDCMTN572513
BENEFICIARY: | APPLICANT:
ATTN: DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK | LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NUCLEAR |275 HIGHWAY 176
MATERIAL SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS |EUNICE, NEW MEXICO 88231
(SEE FULL NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW) |

I
ADVISING BANK: ? | AMOUNT: USD 95,000,000.00

I
|USD NINETY FIVE MILLION.OO ONLY

- —————— - —————————————— - o . -

DATE AND PLACE OF EXPIRY:
10DEC2018
AT COUNTER OF ISSUING BANK

- —— " — - ————— i ——————————— i — - —— - —————— - -

BENEFICIARY'S FULL NAME AND ADDRESS:

ATTN: DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NUCLEAR MATERIAL SAFETY

AND SAFEGUARDS
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

DEAR SIR OR MADAM;

WE HEREBY ESTABLISH OUR IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO.
SDCMTN572513 IN YOUR FAVOR, AT THE REQUEST AND FOR THE ACCOUNT
OF LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC AT 275 HIGHWAY 176, EUNICE,
NEW MEXICO 88231, NRC LICENSE NUMBER SNM-2010, DOCKET NUMBER 70-
3103, UP TO THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF USD 95,000,000.00 (NINETY-
FIVE MILLION UNITED STATES DOLLARS ONLY), AVAILABLE UPON

PRESENTATION OF:

(1) YOUR SIGHT DRAFT, BEARING REFERENCE TO THIS LETTER OF CREDIT
NO. SDCMTN572513, AND

(2) YOUR SIGNED STATEMENT READING AS FOLLOWS: 'I CERTIFY THAT
THE AMOUNT OF THE DRAFT IS PAYABLE PURSUANT TO REGULATIONS
ISSUED UNDER AUTHORITY OF THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY

COMMISSION.'
..................... TO BE CONTINUED ON PAGE 2 .....ivtenvueeennnnnnnsnn

HSBC Bank USA, N.A. Global Trade and Receivables Finance

ORIGINAL 11-806-000-4 Rav. 2/14
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ATTACHED TO AND FORMING PART OF DC NO. SDCMTN572513 PAGE 2
DATE OF ISSUE: |BENEFICIARY:
11DEC2017 [ATTN: DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK

|[DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NUCLEAR
IMATERIAL SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS
| (SEE FULL NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW)

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT IS ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATIONS
ISSUED UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION (NRC), AN AGENCY OF THE U.S. GOVERNMENT, PURSUANT TO
THE ATOMIC ENERGY ACT OF 1954, AS AMENDED, AND THE ENERGY
REORGANIZATION ACT OF 1974. NRC HAS PROMULGATED REGULATIONS IN
TITLE 10, CHAPTER I, OF THE CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PART
70, WHICH REQUIRE THAT A HOLDER OF, OR AN APPLICANT FOR, A
MATERIALS LICENSE ISSUED UNDER 10 CFR PART 70 PROVIDE ASSURANCE
THAT FUNDS WILL BE AVAILABLE WHEN NEEDED FOR DECOMMISSIONING.

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT IS EFFECTIVE AS OF DECEMBER 11, 2017 AND
SHALL EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 10, 2018, BUT SUCH EXPIRATION DATE
SHALL BE AUTOMATICALLY EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD OF TWELVE MONTHS
ON DECEMBER 10, 2018 AND ON EACH SUCCESSIVE EXPIRATION DATE,
UNLESS, AT LEAST 90 DAYS BEFORE THE CURRENT EXPIRATION DATE, WE
NOTIFY BOTH YOU AND LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC, BY CERTIFIED
MAIL, AS SHOWN ON THE SIGNED RETURN RECEIPTS. IF LOUISIANA
ENERGY SERVICES, LLC IS UNABLE TO SECURE ALTERNATIVE FINANCIAL
ASSURANCE TO REPLACE THIS LETTER OF CREDIT WITHIN 30 DAYS OF
NOTIFICATION OF CANCELLATION, NRC MAY DRAW UPON THE FULL VALUE
OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT PRIOR TO CANCELLATION. THE BANK SHALL
GIVE IMMEDIATE NOTICE TO THE APPLICANT AND NRC OF ANY NOTICE
RECEIVED OR ACTION FILED ALLEGING (1) THE INSOLVENCY OR
BANKRUPTCY OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTION OR (2) ANY VIOLATION OF
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD RESULT IN SUSPENSION OR
REVOCATION OF THE BANK'S CHARTER OR LICENSE TO DO BUSINESS, TO

THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTION ALSO
SHALL GIVE IMMEDIATE NOTICE IF THE DBANK, FOR ANY REASON, BECOMES

UNABLE TO FULFIL ITS OBLIGATION UNDER THE LETTER OF CREDIT.

WHENEVER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT IS DRAWN ON, UNDER AND IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT, WE SHALL
DULY HONOR SUCH DRAFT UPON ITS PRESENTATION TO US WITHIN 30
DAYS, AND WE SHALL DEPOSIT THE AMOUNT OF THE DRAFT DIRECTLY INTO
THE STANDBY TRUST FUND OF LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC IN
ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR INSTRUCTIONS.

EACH DRAFT MUST BEAR ON ITS FACE THE CLAUSE: 'DRAWN UNDER LETTER
OF CREDIT NO. SDCMTN572513, DATED DECEMBER 11, 2017, AND THE
TOTAL OF THIS DRAFT AND ALL OTHER DRAFTS PREVIOUSLY DRAWN UNDER
THIS LETTER OF CREDIT DOES NOT EXCEED USD 95,000,000.00 (NINETY~-
FIVE MILLION UNITED STATES DOLLARS ONLY).'

THIS CREDIT IS SUBJECT TO THE UNIFORM CUSTOMS AND PRACTICE FOR
..................... TO BE CONTINUED ON PAGE 3 ... viiriivnnnnnnnnnnsan

HSBC Bank USA, N.A. Global Trade and Receivables Finance

ORIGINAL 11-806-000-4 Rev. 2/14
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ATTACHED TO AND FORMING PART OF DC NO. SDCMTN572513 PAGE 3
DATE OF ISSUE: | BENEFICIARY:
11DEC2017 |ATTN: DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK

IDIRECTOR, OFFICE OF NUCLEAR
IMATERIAL SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS
| (SEE FULL NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW)

DOCUMENTARY CREDITS (2007 REVISION) OF THE INTERNATIONAL CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE, PUBLICATION NUMBER 600.

PLEASE SEND ALL CLAIMS AND CORRESPONDENCE AS PER SBDC TERMS AND
CONDITIONS TO FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

HSBC BANK USA, N.A., GLOBAL TRADE AND RECEIVABLES FINANCE (GTRF)
C/0 WILLIAMS LEA TAG, 1212 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, 17TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10036, USA.

fOR ANY QUERIES, PLEASE CONTACT OUR CLIENT SERVICES TEAM AT:
GTRF.USCS(AT)US.HSBC.COM OR PHONE NO. 1 866 327 0763 OR FAX NO.
1 718 488 4909.

T ———— i ———— - ——— - ——— —— - ———————— -

2/G5§ —H-0, . A&t

THORI SIGNER AUTHORIZED SIGHNER

HSBC Bank USA, N.A. Global Trade and Receivables Finance

ORIGINAL 11-B06-000-4 Rev. 214






4/2/2020 FedEx Ship Manager - Print Your Label(s)
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After printing this label:

1. Use the 'Print' button on this page to print your label to your laser or inkjet printer.

2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line.

3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned.

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could result in
additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number.

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com.FedEx will not
be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery,misdelivery,or misinformation,
unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim.Limitations found in the current FedEx
Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit,
attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the
authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss.Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $1,000, e.g. jewelry,
precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our ServiceGuide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current
FedEx Service Guide.

https://www.fedex.com/shipping/shipAction.handle?method=doContinue 12





4/2/2020 FedEx Ship Manager - Print Your Label(s)

Fal Shipment Receipt

Address Information

Ship to: Ship from:
Karl Sturzebecher, Mail Stop Jim Rickman
T-4B34
Nuclear Regulatory
Commission
Two White Flint North 275 Hwy 176
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD Eunice, NM
20852-2738 88231
usS usS
575-602-6012 5753946558

Shipment Information:

Tracking no.: 770157773296

Ship date: 04/02/2020

Estimated shipping charges: 78.43 USD

Package Information

Pricing option: FedEx Standard Rate

Service type: First Overnight

Package type: FedEx Envelope

Number of packages: 1

Total weight: 1 LBS

Declared Value: 0.00 USD

Special Services:

Pickup/Drop-off: Drop off package at FedEx location

Billing Information:

Bill transportation to: UUSA FedEx-776
Your reference:

P.O. no.:

Invoice no.:

Department no.:

Thank you for shipping online with FedEx ShipManager at fedex.com.

Please Note

FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or misinformation, unless you declare a higher value,
pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including
intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of
$100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $1000, e.g., jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments
and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits; Consult the applicable FedEx Service Guide for details.

The estimated shipping charge may be different than the actual charges for your shipment. Differences may occur based on actual weight, dimensions, and other factors. Consult the applicable
FedEx Service Guide or the FedEx Rate Sheets for details on how shipping charges are calculated.

https://www.fedex.com/shipping/shipAction.handle?method=doContinue 2/2






the dollar amount or explain why it is correct.

The additional information requested above should be provided within 30 days from the
date of this message. This information is needed to verify compliance with 10 CFR 70.25,
“Financial assurance and recordkeeping for decommissioning.”

Pending your response, we anticipate completing our review by July 2, 2020. This date
could change depending on the findings of our technical review, urgent assignments, or
other factors. We will promptly communicate any significant changes to this schedule.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section 2.390 of the NRC'’s
“Agency Rules of Practice and Procedure,” a copy of this message will be available for
public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from ADAMS. The ADAMS
database is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request for additional
information.

Kevin M. Ramsey

Senior Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-7506

This email transmission is confidential Louisiana Energy Services, LLC and intended solely
for the person or organization to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not copy, distribute or disseminate the information or take any action in reliance of
it. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of any organization or employer. If you have
received this message in error, do not open any attachment but please notify the sender
(above) and delete this message from your system. Please rely on your own virus check, as no
responsibility is taken by the sender for any damage arising out of any bug or virus.


http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html

